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SBCRBT/SBNSITIVE

10 January 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/ISS/Xt/ilS,...

FROM : Robert Fulton
ChlefT^Bpsrael......

SUBJECT : MltchellLiylngstonWerBell JTFX.-,..

REFERENCE : OLC77~S$BJ|/$,~,Re£uestfrom House
Select Committee on Assassinations

1. On 9 January 1978, the~ fil.es of NE/Israel 
Branch were searched forrecor^sreferring to the 
llindividuals cited in reference request. All 
traces were negative, with the .exception of........
Mitchell Livingston WerBell,. 

t .

2. Attached for your infojmationare copies 
of two NB/ISR index cards ..
concerning WerBell. The UPPOttmoDt .pubie 
(Bangkok 1S262, dated 12 COuM no t
be found in NB/ISR files,. ......Ajcopy of ..the .■.second'__  .
reference, a sensitive FBI.’XepqrtL Jated 29 January 1970 
(Project ^COPBl, is attachedJ^O^your Information. ........ 
Please contact the Bureau, fpr ^elpese of this report. 
Also attached is a copy of a J27 December 1970 article 
from the Washington Post xhlch concerns. WerBell. :

3. If further information,is requlred, please 
contact Alyson Ward ^-.^.4.;O

■ ‘ \ M YA *

^Robert Fulton ..... ,.j.. W,.

Attachments: \\
A. Index cards ... •
B. Records A
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